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VUi CONSERVATION COMMISSIUN
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

May 12, 1952

Mr. Alex J. Diepenbrock
Kemnitzer, Richards & Dispenbrock
6399 Wilshire Boulevard A
Los Angeles 48 - Calif.

Dear Siri REs Dalies #1 (previously Sunol #1)
in 32-7N-1E, Valencia c«:unty,‘ N. M.

Please: find enclosed OCC forms C-103 for your report on result

of plugging the capticned well, and Form C-105, ths well record
form. Theas should be executed in triplicats.

The location of the well as described on the face of the bond
is 'Lot 49, 50, 51, 62, 63 and 64 in 32~7N-1E, New Mexico Prin-
cipal Meridian. We have no record of the exact slevation of
this well, but I believe I can fumish same to you within five
or six days. 4

Yours very truly,

Eugene A« Chaves
Geological Scout
EAC:nr
Encl.



